From: monika.hoangthe@educationemployers.eu

Sent: 25/10/2023 8:44:31 i

To: "Daniel.Wisniewski Daniel. Wisniewski"
<Daniel.Wisniewski@educationemployers.eu>

Subject: FYI: UNESCO Call for praposals on proven examples of the use of Al for
learning assessment ' :

Importance: Normal

Dear EFEE Members,

we hope you are well.

We are reaching out just to share with you the UNESCO Call for Proposals on Proven
Examples of the USE of Al for Learning Assessment. We invite you to participate in the
call and remain at your disposal should you need any further assistance.

The deadline to submit your proposals is on Monday, 6 November cob. Thank you!

Kind regards,

Monika

UNESCO Call for proposals on proven examples of the use of Al for
learning assessment----~----- Urspriingliche Nachricht —---u---

Von: UNESCO <aied@unesco.org> :

An: monika.hoangthe@educationemployers.eu

Datum: 23. Oktober 2023 um 12:35

Betreff: UNESCO Call for proposals on proven examples of the use of Al
for learning assessment



Dear partners,

UNESCUO is pleased to announce a Call for proposals o-n the use of Artificial
intelligence (Al) for learning assassment. We are inviting organizations and
individuals to showcase proven examples of effectively utilizing Al in different
types of assessments, including formative assessment, summative

assessment and high-stakes exams. This call aims fo investigate the effectiveness
of employing Al technologies in these assessment processes, emphasizing ethical

data usage and safeguarding human agency.

Selecied submissions will have the opportunity to present their work during
UNESCO’s events, including Digital Learning Week 2024 and other UNESCO
conferences on Al and education. Additionally, they may be acknowledged and
documented in UNESCO's published case study reports.

Proposal submission deadline: COB 6 November 2023, Paris time

inguiries: Contact us at gied@@unesco.org

Click here to apply

Proposals will be raviewed on a rolling basis and selected submissions will be

notified via email in due course.



We look forward to receiving your proposals!

Best regards,

Unit for Technology and Al in Education
Future of Learning and innovation Division
Education Sector

UNESCO

To learn more on UNESCO's work on digite! learning, click here.
To leam more on UNESCO's work on Al In education, click here,
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